Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region X — Northern Mindanao

DIVISION OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL
A. Velez St., Cagayan de Oro City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. Q]"J , 8. 2016
TO: Secondary School Heads
This Division
FROM: CHERRYMAE L. LIMBACO, Ph.D., CESO V
Schgefs Division Superintendent
RE: Corrigendum to Division Memorandum No. 202, s. 2016,
Re: Division In-Service Training on Inquiry-Based Approach
for Grades 7 and 8 Science Teachers
DATE: May 30, 2016
1. The fieid is hereby informed of the corrections pertaining to Division

Memorandum No. 202, s. 2016 re: Division In-Service Training on inquiry-
Based Approach for Grades 7 and 8 Science Teachers.

2. The schedule for Alubijid National Comprehensive High School, Alubijid,
Misamis Oriental is moved to June 7, 8 and 9 instead of June 6. 7 and 8.

3. Meais and hand-outs of the participants and trainers shall be charged against
division in-service training funds while travel and other incidental expenses
shall be charged against MOOE/local funds subject to the usual accounting and
auditing policies, rules and regulations.

4. Other provisions in the said memorandum remain the same.

. For your information and guidance.

CMLL/cbm



